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Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Dave Marks [dmarks@geofon.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 24, 2007 1:48 PM

To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Cc: Rashidz1@Aol. Com; Dennis Jones

Subject: Fuel Case RO0002931, Shore Acres Gas, 403 E. 12th Street, Oakland, CA 94606

Dear Mr. Chan,

As per our phone conversation today, Insight requests an extension of 2 weeks {until 11 May 2007) for submittal
of the "Phase | Site Assessment and Work Plan" for the Shore Acres Gas Site. The original due date for the work
plan was 27 April 2007. As discussed, we have completed much of the Phase | portion of the report. However,
we would like to use the additional time to evaluate local sites and groundwater flow directions through

the Geotracker database. Thank you in advance for your understanding.

Dave Marks, PG

Insight EEC, Inc. {dba Geofon)
4620 Northgate Blvd., Suite 155
Sacramento, CA 95834

{916) 923-3335 office

(916) 2011-7187 cell

{916) 923-3336 fax

Notice:

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to whom it is addressed and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the
sender. If you have received this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and
delete all copies from your system,

Thank you.

9/25/2007




